BOROUGH OF REIGATE AND BANSTEAD

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Planning Committee held at the New Council Chamber - Town Hall on 5 September 2018 at 7.30 pm.

Present: Councillors S. Parnall (Chairman), M. S. Blacker (Vice-Chair), Mrs. R. Absalom, L. S. Ascough, R. Biggs, Mrs. J. S. Bray, G. P. Crome, J. M. Ellacott, V. H. Lewanski, S. McKenna, R. Michalowski, J. Paul, J. M. Stephenson, C. Stevens, Ms. B. J. Thomson, Mrs. R. S. Turner, S. T. Walsh, N. D. Harrison (Substitute) and B. A. Stead (Substitute).

38. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 1 August 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed.

39. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors M. J. Selby (substituted for by Councillor B. A. Stead) and C. T. H. Whinney (substituted for by Councillor N. D. Harrison).

40. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

For the purpose of clarity, the Chairman explained that the applications for consideration at items 5 (Cromwell Road) and 6 (Pitwood Park) were submitted by Reigate and Banstead Borough Council as the applicant. In view of this, Members of the Planning Committee were reminded to consider only material planning matters in determining those applications, irrespective of the applicant.

41. ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA

RESOLVED that the addendum be noted.

42. 18/01158/F - 16-46 CROMWELL ROAD, REDHILL

The Committee considered an application at 16-46 Cromwell Road, Redhill for the demolition of existing building and construction of new building which will include: 1 no. A1, A2, A3 and/or A5 and/or D1 & D2 class unit, 16 no. one bedroom flats and 16 no. two bedroom flats with associated external works.

The Committee discussed a number of points, including the design, parking, the provision of affordable housing and the allocation of viability funding contributed by the applicant.

RESOLVED that planning permission be **GRANTED** with conditions as set out in the report, as updated by the addendum.

43. 18/01156/F - UNIT 1 PITWOOD PARK, WATERFIELD, TADWORTH

The Committee considered an application at Unit 1, Pitwood Park, Waterfield, Tadworth for the demolition of a steel frame/concrete industrial building and the construction of: 3 no. 2 person 1 bed flats, 6 no. 3 person 2 bed flats, 8 no. 4 person 2 bed houses, 8 no. 5 person 3 bed houses, with associated parking, landscaping and access.

The Committee discussed a number of points, including parking, permitted development rights, the provision of affordable housing and the viability funding contributed by the applicant.

RESOLVED that planning permission be **GRANTED** with conditions as set out in the report.

44. 17/02890/OUT - ST NICHOLAS SCHOOL, TAYNTON

The Committee considered an outline planning application at St Nicholas School, Taynton for the the demolition of the existing school buildings, including main school buildings, sports hall and ancillary building and erection of new secondary school, car parking, play space, landscaping and ancillary works.

The Committee discussed a number of points, including the travel plan and transport contributions conditioned within the report, retention of the swimming pool, parking and vehicular access, cycling routes and the status of a traffic regulation order.

RESOLVED that planning permission be **GRANTED** subject to Section 106 Agreement and with conditions as set out in the report and an additional informative advising:

The applicant is requested to positively review the opportunities for enhancing and contributing toward off-site schemes that would improve pedestrian and cycle access to the school.

45. 18/01367/HHOLD - 13 KILLICK ROAD, HORLEY

The Committee considered an application at 13 Killick Road, Horley for the creation of additional area of hardstanding to front of property to create extra parking space.

RESOLVED that planning permission be **GRANTED** with conditions as set out in the report.

46. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There was no other urgent business to consider.